## **Minutes of the CANR College Curriculum Committee (CCC)**

05 April 2019

Members Present: Jim Crum (Chair), Chris DiFonzo (Sec), Satish Joshi, Abby Meeks, Luke Reese, Jim Schneider, Philip Steinbrunner, Karen Waite. Ex-officio: Wei Liao (UCC Rep), Kelly Millenbah & Dorcia Chaison (CANR Dean's Office)

Guests (Dept): C. Henries-Zerbe & J. Swada (FSC & HNF); S. DeRosa & S. Kim (PDC)

Meeting began at 2:30 pm

Action	Agenda Item							
Approved	2. Approval of agenda for 05 April 2019							
Approved	3. Approval of minutes from 15 March 2019							
none	4. Old Business							
	5. New Business							
Approved	5a. Food Science BS – Program change							
	*reflects simple change in a course number							
	#14 Note, the concentrations should remain on transcript							
	#19 enter "No" here							
Approved	5b. FSC 222 – course change							
	*restrict to freshman/ soph.							
Approved	5c. FSC 322 - new course							
	* change in course number & restrictions							
	#17 add FSC 422 as an alias							
	#23 Note: update the syllabus, which still says students may have senior standing to take this course							
Withdrawn	5d. HNF 400 – course change							
	*Committee comments on this course were sent to Dr. Henries-Zerbe							
	5e. Interior Design BA – Program change							
	* a few course changes; adds an earlier admit option for IDES							
	5f. IDES 140 – course change							
	#7b IDES 152 not listed. Check to see that course list is complete.							
	#30 fill in grading %s							
	5g. IDES 152 – course change							
	#1 Remove statement about changes to course content							
	#7b No courses listed (as in the other IDES courses on the agenda)							
	5h. IDES 340 – course change							
	#1 suggest adding "(Remove field trip)"							
	#7b Check to see that course list is complete.							

	5i. IDES 393 – course change #7b Check to see that course list is complete.					
	5j. IDES 456 – course change #1 Add - a change in the restriction #7b Check to see that course list is complete. #8 Add back summer semester #22 or #24 Consider adding a prerequisite, recommended background, or approval of department #30 fill in grading %s					
Information	6. UCC Update UCC Sub-A approved the following programs and courses on March 21, 2019. * Programs: Agricultural Technology Certificate in Food Processing, Technology and Safety *Courses: FSC111, FSC112, FSC113, FSC114, FSC125, FSC230, FSC231, FSC232, FSC240, FSC241, FSC242					
	UCC Sub-B approved the following programs and courses on March 28, 2019.  *Programs: MS in Community Sustainability; PhD in Community Sustainability; BS in Sustainable Parks, Recreation and Tourism; MS in Sustainable Tourism and Protected Area Management; PhD in Sustainable Tourism and Protected Area Management  *Courses: AFRE923					
Information	7. Associate Dean's Comments *SIS implementation is moving along					

Meeting adjourned at 3:45

Minutes submitted by C.D. DiFonzo, 05 April 2019

## **Quick Summary**

Items		agendas/	with-	Courses			Programs approved			
#	info	for voting	mins	drawn	new	change	delete	new	change	delete
14	2	12	2	1	1	6			2	